
Lawrence County KY 32 

Item No. 12-284.00 

Pre-Bid Meeting 

December 5, 2012 

 

Attendance List 

Ronald Rigney II  KYTC – DEA 

Derek Adams  KYTC – DEA 

Ryan Griffith   KYTC – Construction Procurement 

Donnie Miracle, Jr.  KYTC – Construction Procurement 

Chad Greenwell  KYTC – Plan Processing 

Bill Greene   KYTC – Plan Processing 

Samuel Hale   KYTC – District 12 Design 

John Michael Johnson KYTC – District 12 Design 

Dave Skeens   KYTC – District 12 Utilities 

James D. Wright  KYTC – District 12 Construction 

Darold Slone   KYTC – District 12 Construction 

Michael Jones  Vaughn & Melton 

Lee Anderson  Elmo Greer & Sons, LLC 

Tom Caudel   Greer Mining, Inc. 

Larry P. Hanna, Jr.  Kanawha Stone Co., Inc. 

Dennis McNabb  Frederick & May Construction 

Chris Reynolds  Hinkle Contracting 

Bernard Benningfield, Jr. Hinkle Contracting 

Lester Wimpy  Bizzack Construction, LLC 

 

Questions/Answers 

 

Q. Who will be responsible for in-lieu-of fees for waste sites? 

A. The Cabinet will pay for these fees. 

 

Q. Does the Cabinet already have a design of waste sites? 

A. No. 

 

Q. Will the contract end date be extended because of utility hold ups? 

A. The contract end date will be extended on a day by day basis depending on 

circumstances. 

 

Q. There are no provisions in the plans for temporary guardrail, will that be included? 

A. Yes, a quantity will be provided as an addendum. 
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Q. Can we haul on KY 32 with articulated dump trucks? 

A. Anything licensed can be used on roadways. The big trucks will be looked at on a 

case by case basis. 

 

Q. Any quantities in the plans for sandstone use in wet areas? 

A. No, this will be handled as directed in Geotechnical Note 11. 

 

Q. The geotechnical notes state that both durable and non-durable shale shall be 

undercut. Is there a quantity in the plans for this quantity? 

A. A quantity will be provided for undercut, but the cost will still be incidental to project 

earthwork as indicated in Geotechnical Note 13. 

 

Q. What should be used as a replacement for durable sandstone if adequate quantity is 

not available? 

A. Parcel 20 is a possible borrow site that is owned by the Cabinet. 

 

Q. In the event a hazardous material is encountered within the proposed right of way, 

who is responsible for the cost of removal? 

A. These will be handled on a case by case basis and paid for by the Cabinet. 

 






